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Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555
Dear Mr. Youngblood:

Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit No, 3
Safety Evaluation Report Open Items

Shift Technical Advisor and Hot Participation Experience

There are two remaining NRC Licensee Qualification Branch open items
discussed in Section 13 of the Safety Evaluation Report for Millstone Unit No. %
(1) Shift Technical Advisor and (2) Hot Participation Experience. The purpose of
this letter is to provide you with additional information on these two items,
including our current position for Millstone Unit No, 3. Each of these items is
discussed in detail below.

SHIFT TECHN VISOR
Background

In December, mo,(l) in response to NUREG-0737, Item LA.l.l, we provided the
NRC with a description of our long-term STA program administered by Memphis
State University (MSU), This program was structured to meet the INPO
guidelines on STA, and its intent was to upgrade the qualifications and training
of onshift SROs, providing h{ the eventual phase out of the dedicated STA
function. In November, 1983, 2) we informed you of our decision to transfer
from the MSU program to a STA program administered by Thames Valley State
Technical College (TVSTC), a local state technical college providing a newly
designed associate's degree program in nuclear science technology. Northeast
Utilities and TVSTC jointly developed the curriculum and received formal
licensure for the program from the State of Connecticut,

It is our belief that a licensed SRO who completed either program is qualified to
function as both the STA and as one of the SROs on shift (hereafter referred to
as the "dual role"), In addition, it has always been and remains our position that

(1) w, G, Counsil letter to D. G. Eisenhut, dated December 31, 1980,
2) w, G. Counsil letter to D. G. Eisenhut, dated November 18, 1983,
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the dual SRO/STA role is an acceptable option and fully meets the intent of the
NRC's long-term STA program, as originally stated in NUREG-0737,
Item LA.L.l. However, to this date, the NRC has not given formal approval for
the use of this dual role.

In July 1983,03) the NRC published a draft Policy Statement regardi
engineering expertise on shift which would allow the dual role to be
ided that certain qualification requirements (i.e., bachelor's degree) are met.
e are aware that the Commission is presently considering a final version of this
Policy Statement (SECY-85-150), Until this final Policy Statement is approved,
your Staff has indicated that this item will remain open for Millstone Unit No. 3,

Current Position

Milistone Unit No. 3 will be operated utilizing the SRO/STA dual role in
accordance with the plant Technical Specifications. Six of our eight current
shift supervisors (SS) hold bachelor's degrees in engineering or an applied science.
The two additional SS§ have completed degree equivalence through the STA
program, In addition, five of our six current supervising control operators (SCO)
have completed the STA training, while the remaining SCO holds an associate's
degree. Two of the fourteen control operators have also completed the STA
training, As you can see, the majority of the current Millstone Unit No, 3
gfo:und licensed staff is STA qualilied which provides for a sufficient pool of
TA qualified individuals on shift at the time of startup for Millstone Unit No, 3
and into the future,

T cIp
Background

On January 26, 1984, a meeting was held between the NRC and representatives
from utilities holding active ications for operating licenses and full power
authorizations. The purpose of this meeting was to inform the utilities of NRC
concerns related to limited operating experience of operating crews and to
discuss the development of an accopmu experience profile for new plants. As
a result of the meeting, an industry working group was formed whose purpose
was to develop a proposal for an acceptable experience profile for new plants, In
February, 1984, this industry working group presented proposed operating
experience guidelines to the Commissioners which were subsequently endorsed by
the NRC Staff in Generic Letter 84-16,

These operating experience guidelines include hot participation experience
guidelines to ensure that the SROs on shift have had some previous commercial
operating plant experience, These hot participation experience guidelines

require that:

o Both SROs on each shift have at st 6 weeks of hot operating
experience at a large, same-type plant'®) at greater than 20% power,

(3 Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Federal Register (48FR3I?81), dated
July 23, 198,
(4) fstone Unit No. 3, defined as any commercial PWR,
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0 The SS must have participated in a least | startup and shutdown at a
same-type plant,

o One SRO on each shift must have at least 6 months of on-shift hot
operating experience at a large, same-type plant.

Since we du not meet the hot participation experience guidelines defined
in Generic Letter 84-16 for stone Unit No, 3, this remains an ooen item with
your Staff,

Capcrent Position

It is our position that although we do not meet the ific hot parti- ipation
experience guidelines for all shifts, we do meet their intent, For those shifts
which do not meet the specific guidelines, we have equivalent hot operati
experience (i.e., BWR operating experience and nuclear Navy experience),
detailed breakdown by shift of the commercial reactor and nuclear Navy
experience levels of our operators is provided in the attachment to this letter,
The attachment reflects one possible configuration for each of our six proposed
shifts, however, there are numerous other possible configurations which would
assure adequate hot participation experience levels within each shift,

In addition to the extensive nuclear Navy experience and commercial reactor
experience, all of our oper ators have been on shi‘t rmclpmn. in the Millstone
Unit No. 3 startup program since September, 1983, By September, 1983, the
majority of our operators will have at least 3 years experience on Millstone Unit
No. 3. Taking them off shift during these critical phases of startup for
observation training in order to meet these guidelines is incongruous with the
overall intent of the guidelines in that the plmt-o&ocuk training received dum!ﬂ
startup far exceeds any tulnln, benefit tiey would receive on another plant, A
of our operators have also received or are in the process of receiving 5 weeks of
Milistone Unit No. 3 specific simulator training which includes 125 hours of
actual simulator e lence, All of these factors contribute to the overall ample
experience levels of our operators,

It is requested that the NRC look at the specific nﬁﬂpu experience levels of
our operators (commnercial experience, nuclear Navy experience, simulator
training, and startup e lcncc{"t)ur program for statfi illstone Unit No, 3
was established long before the development of these guidelines and we believe
that our program is more than acceptable and exceeds the Intent of Generic
Letter 84-16, Our decision to provide an appropriate alternative to the industry
working group guidelines and to not use Shift Advisors reflects our maturity as a
nuclear utility who has successfully started up and operated three other nuclear
units and who has integrated this experience in staffing Millstone Unit No, 3,

We are interested in resolving these two open items for Miilstone Unit No, 3 as
soon as possible, We are available to further discuss any concerns you may have
on our positions presented above,

Very truly yours,

Senior Em President
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cer  Dr. Thomas E. Murley
Regional Administrator
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egulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406
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